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RETAINING WALL STABILIZATION 

+ FOUNDATIONS UNDERPINNING 

417 Catherine Ave. 

 

To Offerors: 

 

The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for 

the above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their effect on the 

proposal shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating 

the receipt of the addendum in their proposal.   

 
1. Change: Bid Due Date change from Wednesday June 5th to Thursday June 13th at 10:00am 

 
2. Reminder: All Questions concerning this solicitation shall be submitted via email to 

procurement@cintimha.com 
 

3. Questions 
a. Is the bidding date & time remains the same? June 5, 10AM 

Refer to Item 1 of this addendum. 
 

b. Can I ask for a copy of the pre-bid attendees/planholders list? 
As indicated on Addendum 1 No vendor attended the Pre-Bid Walk Through. 

 
c. How much will be the project estimated cost? 

Response will be in Addendum 3 to be issued before the end of the week. 
 

d. Is there any addendum issued to date aside from addendum 1 posted online? 
No 

 
e. When would be the best time to follow up for the preliminary bid 

tabulation/result? 
This is a public opening bid at the date and time the bids are due. At that time the 
proposals will be read aloud and CMHA staff will begin the due diligence to determine 
the responsiveness of the lowest bid. The results of the bid will be posted on CMHA 
website when the diligence is complete. 

 
f. Can we get a bid extension for 1 week, 5th to the 12th? 

Refer to Item 1 of this addendum. 
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g. Ref. sheet S100 (drawings) The plan calls for the soil nail/shotcrete wall to 
extend 18” below the existing stone wall, there are remnants of an old concrete 
foundation butted up against the wall, our recommendation is to leave this in 
place and terminate against it or has permission been given to remove this?  
Without knowing the details of this old foundation, it may be integrated with the 
stone retaining wall, making it impossible to remove without damaging the 
stone wall. 
Response will be in Addendum 3 to be issued before the end of the week. 

 

h. Ref. sheet S100 (drawings), there are 3 trees to be removed and stumps grinded 
down 12” below grade, the trees are embedded in the wall and can be removed 
however grinding the stumps should not be done. 
Response will be in Addendum 3 to be issued before the end of the week. 

 

End of Addendum 1 


